MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LOUISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE DIVISION 3519 12th Street Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Monday, March 9, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 10:55 a.m. by Chairman Raymond J. Brandt.

Present were:

Chairman Raymond J. Brandt Commissioner Brian C. Bent Commissioner John B. Fabre Commissioner Thad J. Ryan, III Commissioner Phillip J. "Jim" Snyder Commissioner Phillip E. Tarver Commissioner Maurice C. Guidry Commissioner V. Price LeBlanc, Jr. Commissioner Alexis D. Hocevar Commissioner John W. Timmons Commissioner James C. "Jim" Hicks Commissioner Joseph W. "Bill" Westbrook Commissioner Donna S. Corley Commissioner Don P. Hargroder

L. A. House, Executive Director Adrian F. LaPeyronnie, III, Counselor Gregory F. Reggie, Counselor Burgess E. McCranie, Jr., Counselor

Absent were:

Commissioner Troy J. Duhon

Also, in attendance were Commission staff: Ingya Cattle, Assistant Executive Director; Art Quick, Commission Investigator 5; Commission Investigators, Wayne Lee, Scott Landreneau, Neil Rogers, Michael Delrie and Antoine Derouen; and Administrative Coordinators, Stacey Broussard, Trina Adams, Michael Wilson, Christopher Lester, and Joshua Gibson.

A discussion ensued regarding the Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Act and the 2015 Legislative session.

Chairman Brandt called for a reading of the minutes of the November 10, 2014 meeting. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director was directed to include in these minutes the following excerpt from the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission meeting immediately preceding this meeting.

"Chairman Brandt asked for a review of the November, December, January and February financial statements of the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission, Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Division, copies of which were before each Commission Member. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to accept the November, December, January and February financial statements as presented and incorporate into these minutes. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Hicks and it was unanimously approved."

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the motor vehicle sales finance license issued:

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Republic Finance, LLC DBA Republic Finance	Sulphur, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01070

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01070. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Johnny Casey DBA Lee Street Motors	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01071

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01071. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
The First Turn, Inc.	Scott, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01072

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01072. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Dixie Motors, L.L.C. DBA Dixie RV SuperStores	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01073

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01073. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
World of Wheels, Inc. DBA Harley-Davidson of Lake Charles	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01074

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01074. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
T G Finance, L.L.C. DBA Cajun Loan	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01075

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01075. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Luke's RV Sales and Service, Inc.	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01076

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01076. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Hardy Warehouse, Inc. DBA Honda of Lake Charles	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01077

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01077. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Roy Motors, Inc. DBA Roy Motors Pre-Owned	Opelousas, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01078

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01078. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Moss Motors, Inc. DBA Moss Motors Certified Pre-Owned Center	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01079

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01079. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Moss Motors, Inc. DBA Moss Motors Used Car Superstore	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01080

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01080. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Moss Motors, Inc. DBA Moss Motors-Select	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01081

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01081. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Big Tex Trailer World, Inc. DBA Big Tex Trailers	Jeanerette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01082

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01082. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Big Tex Trailer World, Inc. DBA Big Tex Trailers	Minden, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01083

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01083. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Big Tex Trailer World, Inc. DBA Big Tex Trailers	Opelousas, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01084

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01084. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Big Tex Trailer World, Inc. DBA Big Tex Trailers	Sulphur, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01085

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01085. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Mark Pedersen Equipment Company, LLC	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01086

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Tarver made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01086. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Boco's Engine Service, Inc.	Ville Platte, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01087

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01087. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sanchez Holmes LLC DBA Mardy's Fine Cars	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01088

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01088. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bon Terre Credit, L.L.C.	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01089

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01089. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Best Stop Auto Sales, LLC	Winnsboro, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01090

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01090. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
V & J Auto Sales of Lafayette, LLC	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01091

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01091. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Power Sports of DeRidder, LLC DBA Motion Cycle Sports of DeRidder	DeRidder, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01092

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01092. Commissioner Tarver seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Springleaf Consumer Loan, Inc.	Evansville, Indiana	#SF-2014-01093

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01093. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Springleaf Consumer Loan, Inc.	London, Kentucky	#SF-2014-01094

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01094. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
W-3 Auto Sales & Enterprises, LLC	Coushatta, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01095

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01095. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Selarity, Inc. DBA Selarity	Springfiled, Missouri	#SF-2014-01096

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01096. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Central Louisiana Spokes, L.L.C. DBA Renegade Harley-Davidson	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01097

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01097. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Snyder Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA Indian / BMW Motorcycles of Shreveport	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01098

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01098. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Snyder abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Natchitoches Powersports, LLC	Natchitoches, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01099

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01099. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bayou Motorcycles, LLC DBA Hammond Harley-Davidson	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01100

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01100. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bossier Motor Sports, Inc. DBA Bossier City Harley-Davidson	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01101

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01101. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Snyder Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA Honda of New Orleans	Kenner, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01102

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01102. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Snyder abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Snyder Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA G & C Honda of Hammond	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01103

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01103. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Snyder abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Snyder Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA G & C Honda	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01104

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner HIcks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01104. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Snyder abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Evergreen Tractor and Equipment, Incorporated	Covington, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01105

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Bent made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01105. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sawgie Bottom Outdoor Power Sports, L.L.C.	Leesville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01106

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01106. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01107

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01107. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Covington, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01108

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01108. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Donaldsonville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01109

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01109. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Franklin, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01110

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01110. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Franklinton, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01111

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Bent made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01111. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	LaPlace, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01112

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01112. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<i>LIC. #</i>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01113

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01113. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01114

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01114. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Sunshine Equipment Company, Inc.	Thibodaux, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01115

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01115. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ater Warehouse, Inc.	Ferriday, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01116

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01116. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Quality Equipment Co., Inc.	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01117

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01117. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Cenla Powersports, LLC	Pineville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01118

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01118. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Infinity Consulting of LA LLC DBA Palm Tree Motors	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01119

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01119. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
McKinney Saw and Cycle, Inc. DBA McKinney Honda DBA John Deere DBA Kawasaki	Ruston, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01120

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01120. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<i>LIC. #</i>
DK Autosports LLC	Greenwood, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01121

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01121. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Tangi Industrial Sales, L.L.C.	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01122

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01122. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
American Potential, Inc. DBA Trailer Headquarters	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01123

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01123. Commissioner Hicks seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Emery Equipment Sales & Rentals, Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01124

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01124. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Donald L. Richardson DBA DLR Enterprises	Natchitoches, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01125

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01125. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Kenneth Holaway DBA Holaway's Victory Lane Auto Sales	Leesville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01126

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01126. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Motorcycles, Inc. DBA Honda of Lafayette	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01127

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01127. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bayou Motorcycles, LLC DBA Baton Rouge Harley-Davidson	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01128

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01128. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Mitchco, Inc. DBA Star Equipment	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01129

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01129. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Southside Cycle Shop, Inc. DBA Southside Honda	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01130

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01130. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Blanchard Trailer Sales, Inc.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01132

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01132. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Delta Ridge Implement, Inc.	Rayville, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01133

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01133. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Delta Ridge Implement, Inc.	Delhi, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01134

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01134. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Louisiana Power Sports, LLC	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01135

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01135. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
House of Cycles, Inc. DBA House of Cycles & Marine	West Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01136

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01136. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Airline Highway Cycle, L.L.C. DBA Friendly Honda	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01137

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01137. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
PZL Investments LLC DBA Truck and Trailer World	Denham Springs, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01138

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01138. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Slidell Power Sports, L.L.C. DBA Friendly Powersports	Slidell, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01139

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01139. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ascension Equipment Sales & Service, Inc.	Gonzales, Louisiana	#SF-2014-01140

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2014-01140. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
American Auto, LLC	Rayville, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00437

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00437. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
RREF II ACB-LA, LLC	Miami, Florida	#SF-2015-00449

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00449. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Martin Auto Sales LLC	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00538

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00538. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Billin Company, Inc. DBA Ditch Witch of Louisiana	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00591

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00591. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
VW Credit, Inc. DBA Ducati Financial Services DBA Audi Financial Services DBA Volkswagen Credit	Libertyville, Illinois	#SF-2015-00602

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Corley made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00602. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Motoworld LLC	Violet, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00603

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00603. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
AM Auto Mart LLC	Marrero, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00604

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00604. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Exeter Finance Corp.	Clearfield, Utah	#SF-2015-00714

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00714. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Quick Ca\$h, L.L.C. DBA Quick Ca\$h	Denham Springs, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00715

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00715. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Snyder Enterprises, L.L.C. DBA Polaris of Baton Rouge DBA Indian Motorcycle of Baton Rouge	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00808

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00808. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved. Commissioner Snyder abstained from participation in the discussion and vote of this motor vehicle sales finance applicant.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Borek Automotive Group, L.L.C.	Duson, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00809

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00809. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Christian Bros Auto, L.L.C. DBA Christian Bros Auto	Kenner, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00810

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00810. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Auto King of B. R., LLC	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00811

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00811. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Singleton Sales & Service, Inc.	Franklinton, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00813

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00813. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Premier Power Equipment, LLC	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00814

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00814. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	CITY	<u>LIC. #</u>
Southwest Loan Company of Broussard, L.L.C.	Broussard, Louisiana	#SF-2015-00815

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-00815. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the GAP Administrator license issued:

GAP ADMINITRATOR	<u>CITY</u>	<i>LIC. #</i>
Janus Administrative Solutions, Inc.	Denver, Colorado	#GA-2014-00131

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2014-00131. Commissioner Hocevar seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

GAP ADMINITRATOR	<u>CITY</u>	<i>LIC. #</i>
American Guardian Warranty Services, Inc.	Warrenville, Illinois	#GA-2014-00132

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2014-00132. Commissioner Tarver seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

GAP ADMINITRATOR	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
LotSolutions, Inc.	Jacksonville, Florida	#GA-2015-00113

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2015-00113. Commissioner Corley seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

GAP ADMINITRATOR	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Premier Dealer Services, Inc.	Dublin, Ohio	#GA-2015-00114

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this GAP administrator applicant. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #GA-2015-00114. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Chairman called for a review of the license issued. Commissioner Hocevar made a motion to ratify the licenses issued: sales finance, #SF-2014-01070 through #SF-2014-01140 and #SF-2015-00364 through #SF-2015-00815; GAP administrators, #GA-2014-00131 through #GA-2014-00132 and #GA-2015-00101 through #GA-2015-00115; GAP administrator agents, #GAA-2014-00096 through #GAA-2014-00097 and #GAA-2015-00001 through #GAA-2015-00001 through #GAA-2015-00035. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director reported on routine matters being handled by the staff and not requiring action by the Commission at this time.

There being no further business, Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:15 p.m. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairman

15

Executive Director